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Shinn, Talor

= — — —— e
From: Whitbey, Diane
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 11:41 AM
To: CityClerkOffice
Subject: FW: Suspicious Email (DV)Press Release-Special Election Primary for Arkansas
House District 70
Attachments: Press Release-Special Primary Election for District 70 January 2026.docx

Talor,
Please print and file as a communication for the upcoming meeting.
Ty,

Diane

From: Tiffany M. Trotter <ttrotter@pulaskiclerkar.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 11:22 AM
Subject: Suspicious Email (DV)Press Release-Special Election Primary for Arkansas House District 70

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

Please see attached Press Release for Immediate Release. Regarding the “Special Election Primary for Arkansas
House District 70”.

Attached as document above and listed below. Any questions or inquires please contact directly.

Tiffany (Tiff) Trotter

Community Outreach Director

Pulaski Circuit and County Clerk’s Office

401 W. Markham St., Room 121 | Little Rock, AR 72201
501-340-8409 Office | 501-813-5542 Cell
ttrotter@pulaskiclerkar. gov
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TERRI HOLLINGSWORTH
Pulaski County Circuit and County Clerk

December 11, 2025
Ternesha Womack

twomack(@pulaskiclerkar.gov
(501) 340-6682 office (501) 515-1495 mobile

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Special Election Primary for Arkansas

House District 70
What North Little Rock and Sherwood Voters

Need to Know

(PULASKI COUNTY, AR) — Governor Sanders has called for a Special Primary Election for Tuesday,
January 6, 2026. The Pulaski County Clerk's office has some important voting information for the almost
21,000 voters included in District 70.

Voters in portions of North Little Rock and Sherwood will cast a ballot to determine the Democratic candidate
who will run for the Arkansas State Representative seat for District 70. The Democratic Primary election is
between candidates Cordelia Smith-Johnson and Alex Holladay. The Democratic Primary winner will go up
against Republican Bo Renshaw in the March 3,2026 general election.
Residents can search “Voter View” and visit the site to enter their first and last name, and date of birth to view
their voter registration status and the district in which they belong.
EARLY VOTING
There are (5) days of early voting for the primary, beginning Tuesday, December 30, 2025 and ending Monday,
January 5, 2026. No early voting on Saturday or Sunday or January 1, 2026, due to the holiday. There will only
be two locations for early voting:

1. Pulaski County Regional Building

501 Markham St., Little Rock
2. First Christian Church of Sherwood
2803 Kiehl Ave., Sherwood

absentee voting
e December 30, 2025 is the deadline for the Clerk’s office to receive an absentee ballot application request
by mail, fax, or electronic mail.
e January 2, 2026, is the deadline to request an absentee ballot application and return the absentee ballot
in person or by designated bearer to the Clerk’s office by 5 p.m.
e Ballots that were mailed in by the voter must be received by the county clerk’s office before 7:30 p.m.
on election day, January 6.

ELECTION DAY
There are 10 polling locations for this special election. One of them is a temporary polling location change for
this election only. Two of them are a permanent polling location change. Polls will be open from 7:30 a.m. until

7:30 p.m. Eligible voters must vote at their assigned polling location.




Election Day Polling Locations 7:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m.

Precinct | Polling Location Address City

7*/13 Sylvan Hills UMC 9921 Hwy 107 Sherwood

17~/22 | Levy Church of Christ 5124 Camp N. Little

Robinson Rd. Rock

19/20 Park Hill Christian Church 4400 JFK Blvd. N. Little
Rock

21 Shepherd of the Hills Lutheran Church 5900 JFK Blvd. N. Little
Rock

234 North Little Rock First UMC 6701 JFK Blvd. N. Little
Rock

24 North View Missionary 6801 JFK Blvd. N. Little
Rock

25 Sylvan Hills First Baptist Church 9008 Hwy 107 Sherwood

26/27 Central Baptist Church 5200 Fairway Ave. | N. Little
Rock

28 First Baptist Church of Sherwood 701 Country Club | Sherwood

33 Christian Assembly of God 10601 Hwy 107 Sherwood

*Temporary Polling Location change for this election only
APermanent Polling Location change

it

The Pulaski County Clerk’s Office processes new voter registration, registration updates (name, address, and
political party changes) and maintains the county’s voter registration data. The office also processes absentee
ballot requests and distributes and receives absentee ballots.

Pulaski County Voter Registration (501) 340-8336 or visit www. pulaskiclerkar.gov.

The Pulaski County Election Commission manages the selection and administration of polling places,
supervision of poll workers, and the counting of ballots.

Pulaski County Election Commission at (501) 340-8383 or visit www.votepulaskiar.gov.




